Bobbie Walthall

From: Arch <arch@sunflower.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 8:49 AM
To: Bobbie Walthall

Subject: Food truck festival

Will you please place in commission packets?

On the consent for the food truck festival.

How can the cider gallery apply for a permit and then ask that the city provide services to the WAD?

How are alcohol sales accounted for? Can anyone get a temporary permit to sell alcohol at the East Lawrence
Industrial Historic District during the food truck festival, or is it only available to the Cider Gallery alcohol
permit?

After all the monetary support from the city, it would seem that the cider gallery could afford to pay for the
services for the food truck festival.

Has the city been provided with past years accounting for the festival?

Who pays for the stages, tents, and performers? Just Food?

Thanks
Arch Naramore



